From: P Ramakrishnan
Sent: Sunday, 5 August 2018 9:49 PM
Subject: Fw: R.I.P. ROHANI BASRI 58-59 — 5-8-2018

Another little known Kirkbyite has passed on.

With very warm regards,
RAMA

R.I.P. ROHANI BASRI 58-59 - 5-8-2018

This morning at 11.38 Balasubramaniam (58-59) circulated
a message informing that Kirkbyite Rohani Basri from his
batch had passed on earlier in the morning.

According to him, prayers would be held at Mesjid Al Ansar
in Jalan Enggang Taman Keramat between 10.30 - 11.00 am.

[t is a pity that so little is known of Rohani. She was never in
our loop; her name never cropped up. She was never in the
Kirkby news. Her name did not appear in our directory.

This is the first timethat I'm hearing of Rohani Basri after
college - that is 59 years later!

It is so sad that one of our family members should pass on
without being in contact with the Kirkbyites.

This is why I keep emphasizing that when anyone knows of a
Kirkbyite he/she should inform us so that we can establish
the contact and bring the person into our loop.



Chong Lay recalls that Rohani was from his academic group
and remembers her as a cheerful person.

Christ and Janet commented, “We were always a group who
kept together and she was always cheerful and caring.”

According to Bala, “ Rohani Basri was a great girl. I am sure
those of us who knew her will miss her.”

Quite a number of Kirkbyites have expressed their
condolences to her family through the KAM WhattsApp. I'm
not sure whether thses messages of condolences will reach
Rohan’s family. There is no address or contact number so
far.

There is no way we could reach out to her family.
Yours in sorrow,

RAMA

5-8-2018



